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Malave, Erin

From: Mat Sheehan [msheehan@gostarmgt.com]
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 1:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Mat Sheehan

Subject: ADD FEIN: Transtar Transporation Group, Inc.
Importance: High
Good Day,

The FEIN for the Transtar Transportation Group, Inc. (Document [D: PO8000080779) has been received,
please see helow: ———

Transtar Transportation Group, Inc.
9388 Sidney Hayes Road

Orlando, FL 32824

Doc {D: POB00008B0OT779

FEIN: 27-4099359

Thank you!

Mat C. Sheehan
Chief Operating Officer

‘Transtar Transportation Group, Inc.
G388 Sidney Hayes Road

Orlando, Florida 32824

407-888-5530 Office

321-229-6856 Mobile

407-826-5800 Fax

www.gostarmgt.com

Priviteged and Confidential: Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the
transmittal, the information contained in this message is privileged and/or confidential
information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or any
of the information in it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communicaticn in error,
please advise the sender by reply e-mail and then delete the message. Thank you.
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